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Dear Competitor, 

In order to give as many competitors as possible a chance to compete on this year’s 

event, we have applied to Motorsport UK for a waiver to amend Paragraph 12 of 

our Supplementary Regulations to allow a maximum of 166 entries.  

This waiver has now been granted, and so a maximum of 166 competitors will be 

able to start the event. We extend our thanks to Jonathan Jackson at Motorsport UK 

for this waiver.  

This will not affect the time schedule of the event.  

Matthew Atkinson – Clerk of the Course 


